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November 5, 2014
MEMORANDUM
TO: State Board of Regents
FROM: David L. Buhler

SUBJECT: Utah State Board of Regents 2015-2016 Meeting Schedule Approval

Issue

In compliance with Utah Code and the Open Public Meetings Act, the Utah State Board of Regents is
required to give public notice at least once a year of its annual meeting schedule. For this reason in
addition to scheduling purposes, the schedule for the 2015-2016 academic year is attached for Board
approval. The proposed meeting dates are as follows:

July 30 & 31, 2015
September 18, 2015
November 13, 2015
January 22, 2016
April 1, 2016

May 20, 2016

Commissioner's Recommendation

The Commissioner recommends the approval of the proposed State Board of Regents meeting schedule
for the academic year 2015-2016.

David L. Buhler
Commissioner of Higher Education
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UTAH SYSTEM OF
HIGHER EDUCATION

Building a Stronger State of Minds"

UTAH STATE BOARD OF REGENTS
2015-2016 MEETING SCHEDULE

Thursday, July 30, 2015 7:30 AM - 5:00 PM

Friday, July 31, 2015 7:30 AM - 5:00 PM Southern Utah University
Friday, September 18, 2015 7:30 AM - 5:00 PM Utah State University
Friday, November 13, 2015 7:30 AM - 5:00 PM Weber State University
Friday, January 22, 2016 7:30 AM - 5:00 PM University of Utah

Friday, April 1, 2016 7:30 AM - 5:00 PM Dixie State University
Friday, May 20, 2016 7:30 AM - 5:00 PM Snow College

Schedule is subject to change.
Board of Regents approval date:
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